STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 30, 2022

RE: 2700 Flagler Avenue (permit application # T2022-0411)

FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager

An application was received requesting the removal of (8) Green
Buttonwood, (2) Silver Buttonwood, and (3) Simpson Stopper trees.

A site inspection was done and documented the following:

Tree Species: Green Buttonwood (Concocarpus erectus)

Photo showing location of green buttonwood trees.




Tree #1 Diameter: 4”
Location: 90% (growing in
required landscape location)
Species: 100% (on protected
tree list)

Condition: 70% (overall
condition is good to fair-
canopy needs maintenance.)
Total Average Value = 86%
Value x Diameter = 3.4
replacement caliper inches

Photo of green
buttonwood tree #1.

Tree #2: tree is
missing, as
required, tree must
be replaced as per
approved
landscaping plan.
A new tree, a
minimum of 2” dbh,
8-10 ft tall must be
planted as per
approved plans.

Photo of location of green buttonwood tree #2.




Photo of green
buttonwood tree #3.

Tree #3 Diameter: 5”

Location: 90% (growing in
required landscape location)
Species: 100% (on protected tree
list)

Condition: 70% (overall condition
is good to fair-canopy needs
maintenance.)

Total Average Value = 86%
Value x Diameter = 4.3
replacement caliper inches

Tree #4 Diameter: 4.5”
Location: 90% (growing in
required landscape location)
Species: 100% (on protected tree
list)

Condition: 70% (overall condition
is good to fair-canopy needs
maintenance.)

Total Average Value = 86%
Value x Diameter = 3.8
replacement caliper inches

Photo of green buttonwood tree #4.




Photo of green buttonwood tree #5.

Tree #5 Diameter: 4.5"
Location: 90% (growing in
required landscape location)
Species: 100% (on protected tree
list)

Condition: 70% (overall condition
is good to fair-canopy needs
maintenance.)

Total Average Value = 86%
Value x Diameter = 3.8
replacement caliper inches

Tree #6 Diameter: 4"
Location: 90% (growing in
required landscape location)
Species: 100% (on protected
tree list)

Condition: 70% (overall
condition is good to fair-canopy
needs maintenance.)

Total Average Value = 86%
Value x Diameter = 3.4
replacement caliper inches

Photo of green buttonwood tree #6.




Photo of green buttonwood tree #7.

Tree #7 Diameter: 3.5”
Location: 90% (growing in required
landscape location)

Species: 100% (on protected tree
list)

Condition: 70% (overall condition
is good to fair-canopy needs
maintenance.)

Total Average Value = 86%
Value x Diameter = 3
replacement caliper inches

Tree #8 Diameter: 3.5”
Location: 90% (growing in
required landscape location)
Species: 100% (on protected tree
list)

Condition: 70% (overall condition
is good to fair-canopy needs
maintenance.)

Total Average Value = 86%
Value x Diameter = 3
replacement caliper inches

Photo of green buttonwood tree #8.




Tree Species: Silver Buttonwood (Conocarpus erectus)

Photo showing
main work
access area off
Flagler Avenue
and location of
silver
buttonwood
tree #1.

Photo of silver
buttonwood
tree #1.




Photo of
Silver
Buttonwood
tree #2 and
Simpson
Stopper tree
#2.

Standing
next to
building
looking at
main work
access area
off Flagler
at Silver
Buttowood
tree #2 and
Simpson
Stopper
trees 1 and
2.




Photo
showing
Silver
Buttonwood
trees 1 & 2
and Simpson
Stopper trees
1 &2.

Diameter: 2.5"

Location: 90% (growing in required landscape location)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 70% (overall condition is good to fair-young tree, canopy needs
maintenance.)

Total Average Value = 86%

Value x Diameter = 2.1 replacement caliper inches

Diameter: 2.5”

Location: 90% (growing in required landscape location)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 70% (overall condition is good to fair-young canopy needs
maintenance.)

Total Average Value = 86%

Value x Diameter = 2.1 replacement caliper inches



*Tree Species: Simpson Stopper (Myrcianthes fragans)

Diameter: 2.5”

Diameter: 1.5”

Diameter: 1”

Photo of Simpson Stopper
tree #3.

Photo of
Sipson Stopper
trees #1 & 2.




Two photos showing the
landscaping adjacent to Flagler
Avenue and work access area
when landscaping was installed in
October 2021, as required for
development.

/ Structure to be demolished

Photo of blackbead tree that
might need to be trimmed prior
to demolition.




Total required replacement if all trees removed: 35.9 caliper inches™*

*vegetation including trees, shrubs, and groundcover impacted by the
proposed work will need to be replaced as per the approved landscaping
plan associated with the development plan.

Tree removal is needed to provide access to the southwest corner of the
property where an existing structure needs to be demolished. Equipment
will be using part of this property and a section of the neighboring City
owned property, 1501 Venetian Drive, for the access off of Flagler Avenue.



Application

















































